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P.O.Box 512
Altavista, Virginia 24517
Telephone: 369-5588

October 15, 1968

Mr. John Sampson
4148 Wycliff Drive
Winston-Salem,

North Carolina 27106

Dear John:

Thank you very much for your letter dated October 12, 1968,
concerning reception of WKDE on the same date. This is to
advise you that we were on the air and the announcements
mentioned in your letter were made over WKDE.
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Concerning our antenna system we are a non directional
station.

I thought you would like to know that we also own 3
other stations with a couple being close to you.. Our other
stations include WHEC, Stuart, Virginiaj; WAKS, Fuquay-Varina,
North Carolina and WDAR, Darlington, South Carolina.

Again thanks for your interest. If we may be of further
assistance please let us knowe.

Very truly yours,
ALTAVISTA BROADCASTING CORPORATION
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Ted J. Gray, Jre,
President
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